# **Rubin Awale**

Sydney, Australia +61 426653177 rubinawale10@gmail.com

**Summary** 

Hi, I'm Rubin, a software engineer with over three years of experience in full-stack web development. I am specialising in PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, React, Node.js and framework such as Laravel. I possess a genuine passion for creating scalable products that are valuable to users.

## **Experience**

# Software Developer at Bettercare Market

Sydney, Australia | Jun 2023 - Nov 2024

- Designed, developed and maintained the Bettercare Pro Progressive Web App (PWA) to
  efficiently handle customer orders, ensuring a seamless and responsive user experience across
  various devices and platforms.
- Collaborated with backend teams to integrate and develop APIs that enable smooth communication between the PWA and backend systems, improving data flow and order processing efficiency.
- Managed server-side operations, including optimising server performance, maintaining system reliability and troubleshooting issues to ensure the availability of the application.
- Identified, diagnosed and fixed bugs and issues in the application, collaborating with other team members to implement quick and efficient solutions.

# Software Engineer at Legal Remit

Sydney, Australia | Aug 2022 - Jan 2023

Worked in the development of money transfer service <u>Legal Remit</u> based on Laravel (backend) and Vue JS (frontend).

- Helped build backend and Restful APIs of Legal Remit.
- Integrate APIs to handle the money transactions with various banks.
- Worked on AWS (Amazon Web Services) for infrastructure deployment, management, optimization including EC2, S3, RDS, ELBS.
- Meet project deadlines, understand dependencies and communicate effectively with the team regarding progress.

#### **Backend Engineer at View9**

Kathmandu, Nepal | May 2021 - Aug 2022

- Developed and maintained software products, databases, and API endpoints for enterprise systems.
- Developed Tender Management System (<u>Strata Connex</u>) using Laravel Vue JS. Built chat system with firebase, queuing with Laravel Horizon and deployed on AWS server.
- Built E-commerce websites using Laravel and React JS ensuring every requirement of client.
- Worked on Courier Management System in PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, CSS and optimizing it through regular updates for better usability.
- Worked on GitLab for version control in agile development and also applied CICD pipeline.

# Backend Engineer at **Smart Innovations Nepal**

Kathmandu, Nepal | Jan 2019 - May 2021

- Developed and implemented Hotel Management System aimed at streamlining operations and enhancing user experience.
- Collaborate with team member for better functionality, security, reliability and performance of the systems.
- Built CMS to serve client as per their requirement of websites.
- Worked on GitHub for version control.

LinkedIn | GitHub | Website

#### **Education**

Bachelor of Engineering in Information Technology - 2018 Nepal College of Information Technology - Pokhara University

## **Other Skills**

- Tailwind CSS
- Livewire
- Nodejs
- MongoDB
- React JS

#### Work Rights in Australia

Temporary Graduate 485(Allows full working right)

## Reference

Available upon request.